

OKSANA SHEINKMAN

web designer



Work experience

Freelance: website design and development 2019 - 2022

design development -
making a prototype -
website layout -
adaptation for the mobile version -
SEO website optimization -
Connect to search engines Google / Yandex
Social media management -
Targeting -

Date of birth

10.04.1974

Address

Haifa, Krayot

Contact

+972-053 879 2001
support@okdesigne.com
www.okdesigne.com



Languages

B1 - English
native - Russian
x - Hebrew

Skills

MsWord
MsExcel
Power Point
Adobe Acrobat
Adobe Photoshop
Figma
UX/UI
WordPress
Wix
WooCommerce
Elementor Pro
SEO
Google Analytics
Google Search Console

Experience

Landing page
Corporate website
E-commerce
E-School
Blog
Portfolio
Calculators
Quizzes



Educational

SMM marketing courses 2020
Design & Development websites by WordPress 2019
Oxford Lake School of English 1994
RAU, Finances and Credit - Economist 1996 -1992
RAU, Faculty of Economics - Bachelor of Science in Economics 1996 -1992



About me

Friendly, not conflicted, emotionally and stressful, easily finding common ground with people. I like to learn everything, to develop and to improve. Not afraid to challenge new possibilities. I come to work very responsibly and creatively. I have a lot of experience with people, so I understand their needs and use it in my work.



Portfolio

www.okdesigne.com

www.aba-home.org

www.fitness-konsalt.ru

www.colon-medic.com

www.sucal.lv

www.dmitrij.sucal.lv

www.foreveryoung.com

www.fitness.fit

www.phaza0.ru

www.24возможность.рф

www.kremlincars.ru

www.evelovin.com

www.muzfond.lv

www.iaction.lv

www.antexgallery.lv

www.ps-moscow.ru

www.famousmusic.ru

www.craftman.club

ОКСАНА ШЕЙНКМАН

веб дизайнер



Опыт работы

Фриланс: разработка и создание сайтов 2019 - 2020

разработка дизайна -
разработка архитектуры сайта -
создание протатипа -
верстка сайта -
адаптация под мобильную версию -
SEO оптимизация сайта -
подключение к поисковым системам Google / Yandex
SMM менеджмент -
таргетинг -



Образование

Курсы по SMM маркетингу	2020
Разработка и создание вебсайтов на WordPress	2019
Оксфордская школа английского языка	1994
Финансы и кредит - Экономист	1996 -1992
Факультет экономики - Бакалавр экономических наук	1996 -1992



Обо мне

Дружелюбная, не конфликтная, эмоционально и стрессоустойчивая, легко нахожу общий язык с людьми.

Люблю познавать все новое, развиваться и совершенствоваться. Не боюсь бросать вызов новым возможностям. К работе подхожу очень ответственно и творчески. Большой опыт работы с людьми, поэтому понимаю их потребности и использую это в работе..



Портфолио

www.okdesignne.com

www.aba-home.org

www.fitness-konsalt.ru

www.colon-medic.com

www.sucaiv.lv

www.dmitrij.sucaiv.lv

www.foreveryoung.com

www.fitness.fit

www.phaza0.ru

www.24возможность.рф

www.kremlincars.ru

www.evelovin.com

www.muzfond.lv

www.iaction.lv

www.antexgallery.lv

www.ps-moscow.ru

www.famousmusic.ru

www.craftman.club

Дата рождения

10.04.1974

Адрес

Хайфа, Израиль

Контакты

+972-053 879 2001
support@okdesignne.com

www.okdesignne.com



Языки

B1 - Английский
родной - Русский
X - Иврит

Навыки

MsWord
MsExcel
Power Point
Adobe Acrobat
Adobe Photoshop
Figma
UX/UI
WordPress
Wix
Tilda
WooCommerce
Elementor
SEO
Google Analytics
Google Search Console

Практический опыт

Лендинг страница
Корпоративный сайт
E-коммерция
E-школа
Блог
Портфолио
Калькуляторы
Квизы